COUNTY OF YORK

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 22, 2025
TO: Thomas M. Major, Lieutenant

Pamela K. Oberlander, Senior Firefighter
Anthony W. Harris, Firefighter
William . McCoy Firefighter
David Winer, Firefighter
4/
FROM: Allen W. Baldwin Fire Chief/Director
SUBJECT: Thank You Letter

I recently received a letter regarding the outstanding care shown during a recent mutual
aid incident. I have attached a copy of the letter.

Thank you for doing such a wonderful job!
bsw

Attachment



Chief Allen W. Baldwin

York County Department of Fire and Life Safety
P.O. Box 532

Yorktown, VA 23690

Dear Chief Allen W. Baldwin:

I'm writing to express my heartfelt appreciation for the outstanding service provided by the emergency
response crew at Fire Station #2, B shift. Their professionalism, dedication, and swift action at around

uring a recent medical emergency at my home undoubtedly saved my life
and | am forever grateful for their efforts.

The crew’s expertise and compassion were evident throughout the incident. Their ability to remain calm
under pressure and provide reassurance to me and my wife is truly commendable. The members of B
shift are not only highly trained but also deeply committed to serving our community.

Special thanks to David Weiner and Anthony Harris for assessing the situation and taking swift action to
stabilize me and get me to the hospital. Their demeanor and composure also helped to calm the nerves
of my distressed wife during a stressful situation.

Please extend my thanks to each member of the team as we know there are others we didn’t directly
meet from the firemen to the 911 center to the dispatch personnel, other paramedics, and more.
Knowing that we have such capable individuals protecting us brings great peace of mind. The exemplary
work of Fire Station #2's B shift serves as a reminder of the vital role that your department plays in
keeping Yorktown safe.

Thank you again for your leadership and for fostering such a remarkable team.

Sincerely,

//Signed//





